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From: Darren Johnson/SBSH

To: darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
bcc: Darren Johnson/SBSH

Date: Monday, March 08, 2010 12:34PM

Subject: SOUTHAMPTON: "This Week at SBS" vol. 5, issue 7

This Week at Stony Brook Southampton

3/8/10-3/14/10; vol. 5, issue 7

OL
ly [our

Beat those winter blues and get a good laugh out of a brand new comedy lineup on March 19" in Avram Thec
Tickets are just $5 for SBS Students. Register at http:/ /www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton /comedy.sht
visit Diane Redo ( Diane. Redo@.StonyBrook.edu ) in the Tree House Lounge.

Hockey game tickets for this Friday are on sale for Studer
$10. Staff & Faculty: $17.50 each in the Wellness Center.

Monday and Ongoing

Interested in playing Soccer in the Gym ? Stop by on Monday and Wednesday, 8 p.m.-10 p.m., and
Thursday, 7 p.m.-9 p.m. Frisbee meets Sundays 8-10 p.m. The Gym is open Sunday, Monday , and
Wednesday through Friday from 6 p.m. to 10 p.m. The Wellness Center is open every day : Monday
through Thursday from 9 a.m. to 10 p.m., and Friday through Sunday 12 p.m. to 9 p.m.

Tuesday, 3/9
Board of Finances Meeting, 5:15 p.m., Lower Level Library. Be a part of the Solution! Join the Board «
Finances and have the opportunity to make an impact on Campus Life.
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The Southampton Review Launch, 7 p.m., Stony Brook Manhattan Campus . TSR is a carefully-
edited, beautifully-designed journal dedicated to publishing fine fiction, nonfiction, poetry and art. It
focuses on work by students and graduates of the MFA program and from the Writers Conference,
but is also open to writers from across the globe whose work is compelling.

Southampton Gaming League Meeting, 9 p.m., LL Mattituck . Get your game on!

Wednesday, 3/10

Quogue Wildlife Refuge Internship Opportunity, 1 p.m., Café Special Events Room. If you’re
interested in assisting with care for rescued animals, educational programs, and want to learn how
non-profits are run, be sure to stop in!

Food for All Club meets FSA, 2 p.m., Library Café. Join the club as they continue our trek together
to meet a goal of a full sustainable, zero-waste Cafe! Long Island Farm Bureau Trip Report as well.
Bring your lunch!

Mindfulness Meditation, 1:15-2 p.m., Windmill . Take time out of your busy schedule to relax and
get some peace of mind. Just five minutes can increase your mood, focus, and competence.

Thursday, 3/11

Mindfulness Meditation, 2:15-3:30 p.m., Windmill .

SEANET Volunteer Fieldwork Training, 7 p.m., Chancellors Hall 201 . The Seabird Ecological
Assessment Network (SEANET) project out of Tufts University has been looking for students to
participate in field research through surveys of seabird mortality on local ocean beaches. If you're
interested, be sure to show up!

Friday, 3/12
LAST DAY to remove an “Incomplete’” or make an “NR to NF”’ conversion from Fall 2009 and

Winter 2010 term grades.

R ed W atch B and Training, 2—-6 p.m., Special Events Room. Registration is required, so contact
Ginny St. John at 632-5069 to participate.

Bowling at the East Hampton Lanes . Bus departs 6 p.m., Lot A. A popular event in past semesters,
Bowling Night is back for the Spring! Sign up in the Wellness Center to participate.

Saturday, 3/13
Islanders vs. Devils Hockey Game, Bus departs Lot A. Don’t wait to buy your ticket at the last
minute! Students pay $10 per ticket, Staff $17.50 per ticket.

Did You Know?
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Advising Services "would like to thank all who attended our 'Internship Information Session' with
Atlantis Marine World and the Riverhead Foundation for Marine Research and Preservation. Joseph
Yaiullo, Curator and Co-Founder of Atlantis Marine World, and Julika Wocial, Rescue Program
Supervisor for the Riverhead Foundation presented on internship and volunteer opportunities. If you
would like more information on how to apply for an internship or to volunteer for either
organization, please contact Advising Services at 632-5110."

The Food For All Club has announced a Logo Design Contest. Winner(s) will have their catch-phrase
or design printed on T-shirts made especially for the club. Prize: A T-shirt you designed! Deadline:
March 10. Winners announced on the 15th. Rules: Designs are to incorporate: The Stony Brook
University Southampton Food For All Club name and MUST represent the club’s mission of "ensuring
honest, nutritious and organic food for all!" T-shirts (made of organic cotton) will be SBS blue with
non-toxic print. Logo on front, catchy phrase on back. Submit your entries with "Logo Contest" in the
subject line to Caroline Dwyer at carolines213@hotmail.com.

The last day to use the Bookstore Campus Account to purchase textbooks and school supplies in
the Spring Semester will be March 15, after which all unused funds will be refunded to your student
account.

From Prof. Jim Quigley: "TAKE ME OUT TO THE BALLGAME!

Join in the magic of Spring with a rousing Faculty/Staff V.S. Student softball game scheduled for
noon, Saturday, May 1, at the Stony brook Southampton baseball field. Recruiting teams now.
Here's how you join:

1. Log into Blackboard.

2. Click on the "Community" tab at the top of the screen.

3. Instructions appear in the "Join an Organization" box. You should only need to search for the
word "softball" to find the "organization," then enroll yourself in it.

Look for: STONY BROOK SOUTHAMPTON FACULTY/STAFF VS STUDENT SOFTBALL GAME
(SBSSOFTBALL)

4. Once you are "enrolled," please note the announcement, select the "Discussion Board" tab and
then reply to the "Faculty & Staff" or "student" option.

https://notes1.cc.sunysb.edu/mail12/dajohnson.nsf/($Inbox)/E6C7678F95SFEBD7F852576E... 3/9/2010
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5. We will stay in touch with you and keep you posted on developments. By April we will be
scheduling some practice sessions.
PLAY BALL! "

HANDS FOR HAITI: Mark your Calendars! On April 16th and 17th, Hands for Haiti hits the stage in
Avram Theater! This live, two-day spring performance festival serves as a benefit for Haiti, as well as
entertainment for all of Southampton and its environs. Featuring Stony Brook Southampton’s multi-
talented students, Hands for Haiti includes original plays and poetry from the MFA Writing and
Literature Program, student-generated dance and music performances, comedy, and singing from
several great American traditions. Three separate main events all have general seating on a first-
come basis, schedule TBA. Admittance is whatever you care to donate towards relief in Haiti. Spread
the word! Produced by the new SBSH Performance Lab.

If you are interested in becoming Scuba Certified , sign up in the Wellness center. The days that
classes can be offered are Thursday and Sundays.

The Traditional Ensemble is looking for a drummer for the Spring Performance Festival . "We are
seeking a talented musician who is interested in playing music from different cultures around the
world. Knowledge of world music styles and ability to play "exotic" instruments (such as bodhran,
doumbek/darbouka, rig, daf, tapan, djembe...) is a plus." Please email Elliott at ebkurtz@gmail.com
as soon as possible to schedule an audition.

From Student Kathleen Furey: “ For any student who can get there, an all-day LEED Conference will
be held in Melville on Tuesday, March 23 . See or email Dr. Quigley at
hquigleyjr@notes.cc.sunysb.edu for details on carpooling, extra credit for his classes and student
pricing. ”

4 R's Weekly Column:
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‘ﬁlﬁ}”h [ .r"..l".lf'rf.;,\ Recycle
S Lol 455. Recycle is the most well-known of the 4 R’s, and it’s|
E . f; incredibly important, especially during Fecvcle Mania!
> .
“l@k JEE On campus, we can recvcle #s 1+2 plastic, aluminum,
¢ ®  glass. mixed paper. and cardboard. But did vou know that
f‘? {ﬁ vou can also recycle clothing, cell phones, inkjet and toner
f’_}:f L cartridges, batteries, non-perishable food items, and small
-, g AND v appliances on campus?

Stonv Brook
also participates in a ceiling tile recvcling
program, and we recvcle asphalt, brick, and
concrete for use in University roads, as well
as woody debris for mulch in campus
gardens.

DON'T THROW IT AWAY—

B

The RecvcleMania Intemal Competition
results are in! Amagansett and Southold are
leading the competition with 15 %2 points,
followed closely by Greenport and
Sagaponack with 14 points, and Mattituck
and Shelter Island with 13 points. There’s
still time to tum the competition around! U = T -
Look for our Outreach Coordinators for help ' R c Y E

strategizing a competition upset!
See abin? Drop it in!

Anjelica Whitehome

Senior Outreach Coordinator
Dept. Recveling Resource Mgmt
Stonv Brook Southampton

(631) 632-5062

awhitchome@notes.ce.sunvsb edu
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"Hey,We've All Gotta Eat!"

FOOD FOR ALL CLUB

FIILM FESTIVAL SERIES

FOUR CONSECUTIVE MONDAY EVENINGS: AT 6:30PM
Monday March 15, 2010:

FOOD INC

2009 Academy Award Nominated Documentary
Followed by a Discussion of the Film,
Updates and Feedback on FSA Cafe Progress
March 22nd, April 5th . April 12th, 2010 - Screenings To Be Announced.

From Student Caroline Dwver: “WHAT®S COOKING AT SB5?” The Food For All Club will be
meeting this week, March 10. 2010 at 2:00 PM mn the Library Café. On this week’s azenda:
Earthstock: Food For All Club’s FOOD-IN and CROP MOB! Bring yourself and bring a
friend- 1t's getting hot m the kitchen at SBS! The 3/3/10 meetins of the Food For All Club
was another smashing success! Chef Joe Yenalevich, Dawn Villacci (F3A) and Donna (F54)
were In attendance once again offering their expertize and knowledze and helpins to move
our Café towards greater sustamnability. They alzo shared a lot of great news including the
Univeraity's purchasze of REUSABLE ceramic mugs to replace the DISPOSABLE paper cups
for hot beverages- they're coming soon! This was an action item in the FFAC’s Food Service
Enhancements Proposal to the F5A and we could not be more pleazsed that this request was
complied with zo quickly! Chef Joe also shared with the Club that he will be meetinz next

week with the Lnng Island Farm Bureau to dizcuss incorporating more lnca]h' Srown food

into our menn here at 3B3. Additionally. there was dizcussion rezarding incorporating our
own campus-grown food into the dishes prepared in the Café- somethinz the FFAC 1=
REALLY loocking forward to! We're hoping to zee many new faces at our next meeting-
pleaze join us and make zreat thinzs happen! Contact carolmes213(@hotmail.com.

https://motes].cc.sunysb.edu/maill12/dajohnson.nsf/($Inbox)/E6C7678FI9SFEBD7F852576E... 3/9/2010
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From Prof. Heather Macadam:

SCRIBES (the secret society) announces:

WRITE YOURSELF OUT OF THE BOX! Tired of feeling apathetic? Time
to slough off the ennui of winter! Feel like you are limited by social
constraints, rules and regulations that do not serve our unique campus
community] Well, take action and write yourself out of the BOX. All over
campus there are white squares of paper appearing (1,/6 of a standard sheet of
paper). The challenge! To communicate something within that limited space
that challenges our perceptions and gets us to think OUTSIDE the BOX!

Deliver Your BOX to the Writing Center's - BOX DROP. Every week, purple
table tent cards with the week’s calendar of historical subversive activities that
have changed the world and YOUR. boxes, will be distributed around campus.
So we can all step outside the BOX!

In the News

Marsha Norman: Songs in the Key of Life East Hampton Star

Dt Wrile for "&.i.u;i:!

Write On With Emma Walton Hamilton The Sag Harbor Express

https://motes].cc.sunysb.edu/maill12/dajohnson.nsf/($Inbox)/E6C7678FI9SFEBD7F852576E... 3/9/2010
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SBSouthampton

This is Stony Brook Southampton's official weekly newsletter. Once a week not enough? Follow Stony
Brook Southampton events daily on Twitter. Go to http://www.twitter.com/SBSouthampton .

Contact: Darren.Johnson(@stonybrook.edu to include your news and events in
next week's edition of “This Week at Stony Brook Southampton.” Have a great week!

Student Assistant Writer: Jessica Adamowicz. Photography : Nicole Laible.

Darren Johnson

Media Relations Manager

Stony Brook Southampton

239 Montauk Hwy

Southampton, NY 11968

631-632-5088
darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu_
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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